
 

 

 

 

 

 

Daliana Coban 
Regulatory Counsel         Telephone: 416.542.2627 
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited      Facsimile: 416.542.3024 
14 Carlton Street         regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com 
Toronto, ON  M5B 1K5        www.torontohydro.com    
 
 
 
 
December 19, 2014  
 
 
via RESS – signed original to follow by courier 
 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli:  
 
Re:  Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“Toronto Hydro”) 

Custom Incentive Rate-setting Application for 2015-2019 Electricity Distribution Rates 
and Charges (the “Application”) – PSE September 2014 Data and Responses  

 
 
Toronto Hydro writes to the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) in respect of the above-noted matter. 
 
On September 3, 2014, OEB Staff filed a letter requesting that Toronto Hydro and its consultant Power 
System Engineering Inc. (“PSE”) provide OEB Staff and their consultant Pacific Economics Group 
LLC (“PEG”) certain information that would enable PEG to undertake a more complete review of 
Toronto Hydro’s evidence in the area of productivity and benchmarking. OEB Staff acknowledged that 
this information is typically requested through interrogatories, but asked Toronto Hydro to provide this 
information in advance to facilitate the application review process.  
 
Following an execution of a Non-Disclosure Agreement between PSE and PEG, Toronto Hydro and 
PSE supplied the requested information to OEB Staff and PEG on September 27, 2014. The information 
was submitted directly to the requesting parties. To ensure the completeness of the application record, 
enclosed are copies of the information provided to OEB Staff and PEG in response to OEB’s Staff’s 
September 3, 2014 letter.  
 
Under separate cover, Toronto Hydro requests that certain parts of the information (namely the data 
requested by questions 1(a) – (d) of OEB Staff’s September 3, 2014 letter) be treated confidentially, 
pursuant to the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure and the OEB’s Practice Direction on 
Confidential Filings. 
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Yours truly, 
 
[original signed by] 
 
Daliana Coban 
Regulatory Counsel  
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited 
regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com  
 
:encl. 
 
:DC\db 
 
cc: Charles Keizer and Crawford Smith 
 Maureen Helt 
 Ted Antonopoulos  
 Martin Davies 

Intervenors of Record for EB-2014-0116  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


